
 
 
 

Mr S Hearse 
Chief Executive 
Torridge District Council 
Riverbank House 
Bideford 
Devon 
EX39 2QG 
 
DX 53606 BIDEFORD 
Tel : Bideford (01237) 428700 

 

 

 

 
Date: 6 October 2020 

 

MEETING OF EXTERNAL OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY  
COMMITTEE 

On: Wednesday 14 October 2020 At: 6.00 pm 

Venue: Virtual Meeting via Zoom with Public Access via YouTube 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

Temporary measures during the Coronavirus Pandemic: 
Members of the public attending meetings or taking part in the public forum are advised that 
all External Overview & Scrutiny meetings taking place during the Covid-19 Pandemic will 

be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the YouTube channel - 
https://tinyurl.com/TorridgeYouTube 

 

To: Councillor P Pennington (Chair) 
Councillor C Cottle-Hunkin (Vice-Chair) 
Councillors: L Ford, S Harding, C Hawkins, S Langford, C Leather, J McKenzie 
and S Newton 
 
Non elected Members: Mr P Topham 

 
Members are requested to turn off their mobile phones for the duration of the meeting 

 

AGENDA 
PART I - (OPEN SESSION) 

  

1.   Apologies For Absence  

 To receive apologies for absence from the meeting. 
 

2.   Minutes (Pages 3 - 10) 

 Confirmation of the Minutes of the meeting held on 2 September 2020. 
 

3.   Public Participation  

 15 minute period for public contributions 



 
 

 

4.   Action List (Pages 11 - 12) 

5.   Declaration Of Interests  

 Members with interests should refer to the agenda item and describe the nature of their 
interest when the item is considered.  

 

6.   Agreement Of Agenda Items Part I and II  

7.   Urgent Matters Brought Forward With the Permission Of The Chair  

8.   1610  

 To receive an update from the Planning & Economy Manager.   
 

9.   Review of Partner Evaluation Form (Pages 13 - 21) 

 To consider Mr Topham’s report. 
 

10.   Consideration of issues brought forward by the Committee  

11.   Consideration of the Forward Plan (Pages 22 - 23) 

 To review the Forward Plan and consider how the Committee looks at preparation 
thereof when it has no power to instruct external partners to attend. 
 

12.   Exclusion Of The Public  

 The Chair to move:-  
That the public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting because of the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972.  
 

 Meeting Organiser: Mary Richards 
 

 Centre for Public Scrutiny – website            http://www.cfps.org.uk/ 
 

 

http://www.cfps.org.uk/


1 
 

 
 

TORRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

EXTERNAL OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MEETING 
 

Town Hall - Bridge Street, Bideford, EX39 2HS 
 

Wednesday, 2 September 2020 - 2.00 pm 
 

PRESENT Councillor P Pennington (Chair) 
 

 Councillor C Cottle-Hunkin (Vice-Chair) 
 

 Councillors L Ford, S Harding, C Hawkins, S Langford, C Leather 
and S Newton 

 
 

ALSO PRESENT S Dorey - Senior Solicitor & Monitoring Officer 
 S Kearney - Planning & Economy Manager 
 J Walter - Governance Manager 
 J Williams - Environmental Health & Community Safety 

Manager 
 A Avery - Community Engagement Officer 
 K Brown - Democratic Services Officer 
 M Richards - Democratic Services Officer 

 
   
 Councillors P Christie and C Hodson 

 
1.    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Mr Topham. 
 

2.    MINUTES  
 
It was proposed by Councillor Leather, seconded by Councillor Newton and – 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 22 July be agreed and signed as a correct 
record. 
 
A recorded vote was taken. 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBER YES AGAINST ABSTAIN 

CLLR COTTLE-HUNKIN  X   

CLLR FORD ---   

CLLR HARDING X   

CLLR HAWKINS X   

CLLR LANGFORD X   

CLLR LEATHER X   

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



2 
 

 
 

CLLR McKENZIE ---   

CLLR NEWTON X   

COUNCILLOR PENNINGTON X   

Mr TOPHAM ---   

 
Councillor Ford was not present for the vote. 
 
(Vote: For - unanimous) 
 
Matters Arising 
 
Minute 2 - Matters Arising 
 
Minute 69 – Appledore Shipyard:  Councillor Cottle-Hunkin commented on the good 
news that the shipyard had been bought up and asked whether there was any 
update on orders.  The Planning & Economy Manager responded that there were 
rumours but at present he did not have information to substantiate these.  Attempts 
were being made to contact the owners to network them with some of the different 
marine businesses around.  
 

3.    ACTION LIST  
 
The action list was reviewed and updated as follows: 
 
Minute 25 – To compile a list of organisations to be included on the Forward Plan 
 
The Environmental Health & Community Safety Manager advised that there are a 
lot of organisations to invite to future meetings and this action had arisen from 
discussion around the Forward Plan.  The list should be completed by the next 
meeting. 
 
Minute 75 – Play Strategy 
 
To enquire whether there is a representative on the Board of Westward Housing.  
There is no longer a requirement.  Action closed. 
 

4.    PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 
There were no public contributions. 
 

5.    DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 
Members were reminded that declarations of interest should be made as and when 
the specific agenda item to which they related was under discussion. 
 

6.    AGREEMENT OF AGENDA ITEMS PART I AND II  
 
There were no Part II items. 
 

Page 4



3 
 

 
 

7.    URGENT MATTERS BROUGHT FORWARD WITH THE PERMISSION OF 
THE CHAIR  
 
The Chair referred to the Local Outbreak Management Member Briefing delivered 
by Virginia Pearson on 19 August.  He had found the briefing very interesting and 
the local management plan very impressive.  The Chair was delighted that 5 
members of the External Overview & Scrutiny Committee had also attended. 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Pennington and seconded by Councillor Cottle-
Hunkin – 
 
That: 
 
A letter of thanks be sent to Virginia Pearson. 
 
A recorded vote was taken. 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBER YES AGAINST ABSTAIN 

CLLR COTTLE-HUNKIN  X   

CLLR FORD X   

CLLR HARDING X   

CLLR HAWKINS X   

CLLR LANGFORD X   

CLLR LEATHER   X 

CLLR McKENZIE ---   

CLLR NEWTON   X 

COUNCILLOR PENNINGTON X   

Mr TOPHAM ---   

 
 
(Vote: For - 6, Abstentions - 2) 
 
 
Councillor Newton informed the Committee that he had questioned with the Chair of 
Community & Resources the fact that C&R was reviewing one of TDC’s cultural 
providers in isolation at their next meeting, rather than looking at the cultural 
provision throughout the District as a whole. 
 
The information was noted and the Chair reminded Members of their right to call-in. 
 
Councillor Ford referred to a letter he had received from Stagecoach about parking 
in Appledore.  Stagecoach had approached TDC 18 months ago about the difficulty 
in turning buses by the slipway.  The letter stated “it is an accident waiting to 
happen.”  Councillor Ford was concerned that the slipway is still zoned for 
launching for power craft. 
 
The Planning & Economy Manager confirmed that TDC is responsible for the 
management of Churchfields car park.  Within the car park there are some bus 
waiting areas and a bus turning area.  Each year, there are issues during the 
summer with the turning of busses.  Quite often this is due to inappropriate driving 

Page 5



4 
 

 
 

by the bus drivers.  The issues are usually resolved.  The Planning & Economy 
Manager asked that Councillor Ford forward the letter to him so that he can look 
into this. 
 
The slipway is off Churchfields car park and belongs to TDC and it had been noted 
that the slipway had been busier this year.  Historically, there had been a slipway 
warden but the post was made redundant when TDC had been advised to consider 
carefully what responsibility it wanted to take in respect of the management of jet 
skis in that area.  There was no legal obligation on TDC to manage the slipway and, 
at some future date, Members might like to debate whether they want to 
encourage, manage or even ban jet skis. 
 
The Chair urged Councillor Ford to take the matter forward with Officers but he 
refuted Councillor Ford’s opinion that TDC and this Committee were washing their 
hands of the issues in Churchfields car park. 
 
The Planning & Economy Manager defended the work of the Enforcement Officers 
who he believed to be doing a good job. 
 

8.    TORRIDGE PLAY / OPEN SPACE STRATEGY  
 
The Planning & Economy Manager presented the draft Play/Open Space Strategy, 
adding that the document was very much a first draft but acknowledging that there 
was a need to get a draft strategic document out to Members as soon as possible 
for them to consider how to prioritise actions and resources and to reassure them 
that something has been done.   
 
The document outlined the main strategic directions, recognising the importance of 
play and protecting, looking after and maximising access to open spaces.  It 
presented opportunities to consider how to empower communities to take 
management responsibilities and it talked about equality of provision.  The next 
step was to get feedback from the Committee. 
 
The Chair invited the Community Engagement Officer to introduce himself and 
thanked him for his work and contribution. 
 
The Chair opened the floor for debate.  A summary of observations is as follows: 
 
Members had been expecting a more detailed document, providing specifics on the 
play areas and open spaces in Torridge.  Although considered over-general and 
vague, the document was a good starting point upon which to build.  The 
overarching theme of the document, that the Council recognised the importance of 
play, was acknowledged. 
 
It was felt the document concentrated on play areas and did not look, in any depth, 
at open spaces.  It was also felt the Playing Pitch Strategy should be incorporated 
in the overall Play/Open Space Strategy, although the Planning & Economy 
Manager stated that the Playing Pitch Strategy was a stand-alone document, but 
the Play/Open Space Strategy could reference the Playing Pitch Strategy.  
                                   

Page 6



5 
 

 
 

It was noted that the basic document had been drawn up by Tivoli and there had 
then been input from the Property & Procurement Department and the Community 
Engagement Officer.  Members asked whether there would be a possibility to bring 
Tivoli in to answer questions.  The Planning & Economy Manager will speak to the 
Property & Procurement Manager, although he believed much of the work Tivoli 
had completed had been background work.  The Committee wished that Tivoli be 
requested to attend when the document is brought back.   
 
There was a focus on what Torridge had traditionally provided but it was essential 
to look at and accurately record what is out there as a whole already, including, for 
example, the numerous open spaces such as wildlife reserves.  Changes were 
anticipated in the funding of the agriculture sector, one of the themes being more 
access to and use of the countryside. 
 
Many of the villages and some of the towns in the District have taken on the 
responsibility for play areas and open spaces and fund and maintain these.  Play 
areas and open spaces are a local and community resource.   
 
Although there was no obligation on the Authority to provide play facilities, it was 
felt, in recognition of the importance of play, that the Council should invest in this 
provision and maintain sites.  However, in the new financial landscape the bar for 
the justification for spending Council Tax payers’ money had been set even higher. 
 
Where parks are taken over by estates, the strategy should be more clear in terms 
of location and what provision and maintenance are required. 
 
Facilities need to be accessible and good quality.   
 
As leisure centres are not currently open there was even more pressure on open air 
facilities.  Parks are also important for the tourism sector. 
 
Tivoli had been contracted to produce a play strategy for TDC and did not appear 
to have addressed very many areas of the brief. 
 
It was noted that Bideford Town Council had allocated £25,000 to TDC for the 
provision of play equipment in Bideford and the Bridge Trust had matched this.  
The Bridge Trust also makes grants to the villages for provision of play equipment. 
 
The proposed cycle track was discussed.  A meeting had taken place with a Devon 
County Council representative last week and the proposals were progressing.  
Councillors Harding and Pennington expressed an interest in joining future 
meetings – Councillor Christie to provide details. 
 
The Chair wished to have recorded his thanks to the former Community 
Engagement Officer for the work he had put into the Playing Pitch Strategy.   
 
Reference was made to the interactive map which had been included in the Playing 
Pitch Strategy and Members asked whether it would be possible to recreate this in 
the Play/Open Space Strategy.  The Chair urged Members to check that all of the 
play areas and open spaces in their wards are included. 

Page 7



6 
 

 
 

 
The Planning & Economy Manager was invited to respond.  Firstly, he 
acknowledged the element of dissatisfaction that was coming through from the 
debate.  He confirmed that much of the work Tivoli had referenced had not been 
completed and they had not been paid for that.  Tivoli had, however, completed the 
play equipment condition survey and the list of other facilities but these had not 
been appended to the report as they were large and were in need of updating.  
Councillor Leather requested details of how much Tivoli had been paid. 
 
The day-to-day inspection of play areas is covered by the grounds maintenance 
contract.  The question was raised whether any consideration had been given to 
bringing the maintenance of parks back in house.  The Planning & Economy 
Manager responded to a specific question relating to Moreton Park, confirming that 
there was no intention to take this in house as the provision fell within the S106 
procedure and the park was to be run by the management company of the 
developer.  The area had been tidied up and some equipment has been installed.  
A detailed update can be provided. 
 
In response to comments about equipment being removed rather than repaired, the 
Planning & Economy Manage affirmed TDC’s commitment to public safety and 
explained that his was a cheap way to make something safe.  He picked up on the 
fact that the Committee would prefer to see better quality facilities being offered, 
rather than lots of sites. 
 
The Planning & Economy Manager agreed that some specific examples could be 
included in the strategy but he added that it is difficult, when writing a strategy 
which sets out the intent of the Council at a strategic level, to include what are low 
level business plan actions.  A strategic position needed to be adopted and then 
the detail would follow. 
 
An outline of the process for transferring land/assets was given.  Ways to get 
commitment for maintaining equipment was something which could be further 
looked into.  Some Members felt a transfer back to the communities, with support 
through the grant process, would work well as the communities have a vested 
interest.  Clarification on how to take this forward should be included in the strategy. 
 
The Lead Member for Community, Culture & Leisure said she was pleased to see 
that play area and open space provision was being made a priority through the 
document.  She did, however, have concerns about resources being strategically 
targeted and hoped the smaller play areas would not become a casualty of this.  
Moving forward, the Lead Member for Community, Culture and Leisure asked that 
schools be included in the consultation.  She would like to see more community 
participation, particularly in fundraising and encouraged the setting up community 
groups to enable more funding to be made available.  The Lead Member suggested 
that the reference to grant funding on certain projects was inaccurate as she 
believed the funding had been purely through Torridge District Council.  She would 
like to see a breakdown of the capital investment and fund raising relating to play 
areas. 
 

Page 8



7 
 

 
 

The Planning & Economy Manager clarified a point in the report about out the Lead 
Member’s views, confirming that this was, in fact, a suggested statement.  The 
Committee was being used as a consultation forum and once the document was 
ready to go to Community & Resources it was hoped it would go with the Lead 
Member’s endorsement.   
 
It had been recognised that a few Members were very passionate about the 
importance of play and the idea of having a Play Champion was about developing a 
role for a Councillor to become the go-to-person on this subject.  
 
The Planning & Economy Manager confirmed that the Play/Open Space Strategy 
would not become a supplementary document to be included in the Local Plan.   
 
It was proposed by Councillor Leather and seconded by Councillor Newton – 
 
That: 
 
The draft Play/Open Space Strategy be brought back to the External Overview & 
Scrutiny when it has been property completed and before Christmas 2020. 
 
A record vote was taken. 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBER YES AGAINST ABSTAIN 

CLLR COTTLE-HUNKIN  X   

CLLR FORD X   

CLLR HARDING X   

CLLR HAWKINS X   

CLLR LANGFORD X   

CLLR LEATHER X   

CLLR McKENZIE ---   

CLLR NEWTON X   

COUNCILLOR PENNINGTON X   

Mr TOPHAM ---   

 
 
(Vote: For - unanimous) 
 

9.    CONSIDERATION OF THE FORWARD PLAN  
 
Westward Housing was scheduled for 14 October with a view to talking about play 
areas; Westward Housing’s development plans in the area and how these are 
progressing; an update on their strategic plans for the future and measures they 
are taking to meeting climate change and reduce their carbon footprint. 
 
The Planning & Economy Manager confirmed that the revised draft of the 
Play/Open Space Strategy would not be ready for that meeting.   
As the November meeting was a joint meeting with North Devon Council, it was 
agreed a special meeting be set for 18 November for a review of the revised draft 
and to invite Tivoli.  Time to be confirmed. 
 

Page 9



8 
 

 
 

It was proposed that the Committee look at the impact of Covid-19 and the 
conclusion of the Furlough scheme, in relation to employment prospects and rent 
arrears and perhaps the CAB could be invited to address this.  Proposed date 
January meeting. 
 
The Senior Solicitor & Monitoring Officer informed the meeting that Torridge District 
Council was currently working with the CAB and Encompass.  TDC has a Hardship 
Fund where people directly affected by Covid-19, such as reduced hours or loss of 
jobs, can apply for support and the CAB and Encompass were helping to 
administer this.  There had been a low uptake.  The money had been provided by 
DCC and it was hoped the funding would continue past the withdrawal of Furlough.  
The Senior Solicitor & Monitoring Officer urged Members to help spread the 
message that assistance is available. 
 
The Planning & Economy Manager and Chair to liaise re invitees for meeting on 
economic hardship post Covid-19 with a view to tailoring services to meet the 
needs. 
 

 
 
The meeting commenced at 2.00 pm and closed at 4.02 pm 
 
 
Chair:  Date:  
 
 

Page 10



 
 
 

ACTION LIST 
Overview & Scrutiny (External) Committee – 2 September 2020 

Minute 
No. 

Raised by 
Action Allocated To Date Contacted Completed 

Minute 25 Mr Topham Janet Williams to compile list of 
organisations to be included on the  
forward plan.  To be referred back to 
the 4 March meeting. 
 
2 September – work in progress.  
Should be ready for next meeting. 
 

J Williams 2 December 2019 
7 September 2020 
1 October 2020 
 

Defer until 
after review of 
Forward plan 
 
 
Ongoing 

Minute 7 Cllr 
Pennington 

Urgent matters Brought Forward: 
Local Outbreak Management 
Member Briefing   
 
A letter of thanks be sent to Virginia 
Pearson 
 

Dem. Services 7 September 2020  

Minute 7 Cllr Ford Urgent Matters Brought Forward: 
Churchfields car park and slipway, 
Appledore 
 
Cllr Ford to forward copy of letter 
from Stagecoach to the Planning & 
Economy Manager. 

Cllr Ford 7 September 2020 
1 October 2020 
 
 

 

Minute 8 Councillor 
Leather 

Play/Open Space Strategy 
 
The Planning & Economy Manager 
will speak to the Property & 
Procurement Manager about (i) the 
work Tivoli had completed and (ii) to  
advise the amount of money which 

Planning & 
Economy 
Manager 

7 September 2020 
1 October 2020 
 

 

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 4



 had been paid to Tivoli. 
 

Minute 8 Cllr 
Pennington 

Play/Open Space Strategy 
 
To invite Tivoli to attend the meeting 
on 18 November, when the 
document is brought back.   

Democratic 
Services 

7 September 2020 
1 October 2020 
 
 
 

Ongoing.   
1 October 
Property & 
Procurement 
Manager oi  
talking with 
Tivoli 

Minute 8 Cllr  
Harding / 
Cllr 
Pennington 

Play/Open Space Strategy 
 
Proposed cycle track.  Cllr Christie 
to provided details of next meeting 
to Harding and Cllr Pennington 
 

Cllr Christie 7 September 2020 
1 October 2020 
 

 

Minute 8 Cllr Christie Play/Open Space Strategy 
 
Moreton Park.  More detailed 
update to be provided. 
 

Planning & 
Economy 
Manager 

7 September 2020 
1 October 2020 
 

 

Minute 8 Cllr Cottle-
Hunkin 

Play/Open Space Strategy 
 
To receive a breakdown of the 
capital investment and fund raising 
relating to play areas. 

Planning & 
Economy 
Manager 

7 September 2020  

Minute 9 Cllr 
Pennington  

Forward Plan 
 
To confirm time for extraordinary 
meeting on 18 November. 

Democratic 
Services 

7 September 2020 
1 October - Request sent for 
Zoom meeting to be set up 
1 October - e-mail sent to 
Cttee with date/time – 18 
November 2.00pm 

 
 
 
Completed 

Minute 9 Planning & 
Economy 
Manager 

Forward Plan 
 
Cllr Pennington/ Planning & 
Economy Manager to liaise re 
invitees to meeting on 20 Jan 2021. 

Cllr Pennington/ 
Planning & 
Economy 
Manager 

7 September 2020 
1 October 2020 

 

P
age 12



1 
 

TORRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

EXTERNAL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

REVIEW OF PARTNER EVALUATION FORM 

Phil Topham, Independent Non-elected Member, October 2020 

 

 

Aims 

The aim of this review is to decide whether and how to continue with the evaluation 

of this Committee by our external partners. 

 

Background 

In 2017 I reported on an interview survey of Torridge District Council partners who 

are periodically invited to meet with this Committee.   The Committee approved the 

trial of a Partner Evaluation Form (PEF) to be completed by partners following their 

presentations to the Committee.  Partners were given a hard copy of the PEF 

immediately after their presentation and were also sent an online form with their 

thank-you letter a few days later. 

 

PEF review 

An interim review was conducted in January 2019 when no paper forms had been 

received and only 3 out of 8 online forms were returned.  The Committee agreed to 

use the PEF for a further year and then review its value.  We decided to continue 

with online forms and a follow-up email.   

 

We have now received 9 online forms from partners giving presentations in 2019 (9 

OSC meetings with 1 cancellation; joint scrutiny meetings excluded).  This has given 

us 12 completed partner evaluations on which to base this review. 

 

Summary of Findings 

See Appendices 1 and 2 below. 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 9



2 
 

Options 

I suggest that we have four options regarding the future of partner evaluation; there 

may be others that you wish to consider: 

 

1. Continue with the evaluation procedure as it is, sending online evaluations 

after each presentation.  To be of any value, they will need to be reviewed by 

somebody on an annual basis, reported to the Committee and included in the 

annual report.  So there is an ongoing admin task. 

 

2. Distribute and collate annual evaluations for reflection and for inclusion in 

the annual report.  Again, a continuing admin task.  Results may be less 

reliable as forms will be completed some months after the presentation; other 

factors may intervene and influence the evaluation. 

 

3. Replace the PEF with a different method.  Every few years - perhaps once 

in an election cycle - repeat the original interview survey or some other 

method of evaluation in order to obtain a snapshot of partners’ current views 

on scrutiny and the Committee. This is time-consuming and requires an 

enthusiastic person to organise it.  But it can provide an in-depth picture of 

current relations between the Committee and its partners. 

 

4. Abandon evaluation altogether. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 14



3 
 

Appendix 1:  Summary of PEF scores 2019-20 (11 out of 12 responding) 

 

Question Average 
score 

(mean) 

Range of 
score 

(1-7 max) 

1.  To what extent does the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee provide you with sufficient information 

about its aims and membership? 

4.9 

 

3-6 

2.  To what extent were you able to speak freely about 

the work of your organisation? 

6.8 

 

6-7 

3.  To what extent was there a useful exchange of 

views about the needs of the community? 

6.4 

 

6-7 

4.  How well did you feel that the Committee 

understands the work of your organisation? 

5.6 

 

4-7 

5.  To what extent did your meeting with the 

Committee help you to think differently about the work 

of your organisation? 

4.6 

 

2-7 

6.  To what extent do your meetings with the 

Committee help to ensure value for money for the 

public and/or the Council? 

5.3 

 

4-7 

7.  To what extent does the Committee communicate 

with you about their recommendations and actions 

following your presentations? 

4.2 

 

1-7 

8.  To what extent do you think that your organisation 

has a good working relationship with the Committee? 

6.0 

 

5-7 

 

The numerical ratings and the small sample of comments, below, tend to reflect key 

points of the original interview survey: 

 

 Partners’ relationship with the Committee and the Council is valued.  

They have good working relationship with Officers, where applicable, and 

some would like to see more of their Councillors.   

 Partners appreciate being heard and the quality of open discussion at 

Committee meetings.  They are less certain about whether the Committee 

experience has an impact on their work.    

 Partners would like to be better informed about the Committee’s aims and 

membership.  They would also like to be informed about any 

recommendations made and actions taken following their presentation.    

 

Page 15



4 
 

Appendix 2:  Summary of partner comments (7/12 responding) 

Q9.  If it would be helpful for your organisation to have more or better contact 

with the Council, how might this be achieved? 

 

Contact with the Council 

 We already have contact with the Council through O&SC meetings, 

individually arranged separate meetings, conversations with O&SC members 

and increasingly through One Northern Devon meetings. 

 We continue to have a good working relationship with Officers. 

 I think we have appropriate contact with the committee and willing to provide 

updates as required. 

 We have excellent representation from the Council on our Executive and 

Partnership. 

 

Comments and suggestions 

 (Improve contact) through the evolving One Northern Devon meetings and the 

development of Local Care Partnerships.   

 The only negative comment I have from O&SC meeting is that a slight political 

element seemed to creep in; with the focus moving away from the majority’s 

efforts to discuss ways to improve our population’s health and wellbeing. 

 If members of the committee have comments, compliments or feedback about 

the services provided by my organisation it would be good to get these as 

soon as they arise so any actions can be put in place in as timely a manner as 

practicably. 

 It would be helpful if Members can continue to attend events to which they are 

invited. We appreciate that Members have many calls on their time both day 

time and evening but we think it would also be helpful for them to understand 

the work of the organisation. 

 We would welcome the opportunity to help deliver an event with TDC that 

explains more about the food and farming industry to other members and 

officers. 

 

 

Page 16



5 
 

Comment 

The Committee experience is clearly valuable in helping both parties to be informed 

about and to reflect on current issues. Yet better communications with Partners, pre-

and post-Committee, would likely increase the sense of joint working.   Essentially, 

there is no point in conducting partner evaluations if the findings - and the Committee 

recommendations - are ignored.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 17



6 
 

Appendix 3:  Recommendations from Committee 

(External Overview and Scrutiny meeting 29.3.17 - extract from Minutes) 

Mr Topham presented the final report on the Evaluation of Impact – Partner Survey 2016.  

 He had conducted a survey of 10 organisations who partner Torridge District Council in the 

provision of services to residents.  Of these partners, 5 were funded and 5 were non-funded.  

 Details were given in relation to the procedure and participants.   The key findings of the 

report were that: 

 the relationship with the Committee was generally positive 

 it was important that the partners were able to explain their work 

 it was important that the Committee provided a conduit between partners and the 

community 

 they were committed to achieving value for money 

 there was a desire to work more closely with the Council 

 The Chair thanked Mr Topham, as did the rest of the Committee.  The findings were 

discussed and the benefits of further development and circulation to all Councillors 

agreed. The next step would be a joint meeting between the Overview & Scrutiny 

Committees.  It was proposed by Councillor S Inch, seconded by Councillor Watson and – 

 Resolved: 

 That the recommendations be approved for implementation as follows: 

i. Provide annual information to partners about the scrutiny role of the Committee and 

a listing of its current membership; and to include in the Members’ Bulletin and 

distribute to OMT/SMT. 

ii.       Ensure that partner presentations are acknowledged and that any recommendations 

are communicated to them. 

iii.      Review the process whereby key points of partner presentations are communicated to 

all Councillors and relevant Officers of the Council. 

iv.      Provide partners with a named contact - Councillor or Officer - for communication 

between Committee meetings. 

 And – 

That a separate report be compiled and added to the Forward Plan, to include 

      i.        The themes identified be used to develop a rating scale questionnaire for periodic 

evaluation of the Committee by partners and elected Members.. 

    ii.        Qualitative re-evaluation of the Committee every 4-year election cycle be engaged in, in 

order to review key themes. 

   iii.        A procedure be instituted, with partners, for following up on Committee recommendations in 

order to assess the objective impact of scrutiny. 

   iv.        Initiate discussions with Officers and partners about the potential for joint working between 

partners and the Council. 

 (Vote: For – unanimous) 

Page 18



1 
 

  Torridge District Council 

External Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 

Partner Evaluation Form 

 
This brief questionnaire is for you to comment on your recent experience of the 

External Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  Please complete and return it soon 

after you have had a meeting with the Committee.   

 

An anonymised summary of partner evaluations will be included in the Annual 

Report of the Committee and will inform reviews of its effectiveness. 

 

You can answer each question on a scale from Not at all to Very much (1 to 7).  

Please tick the box that best reflects your view of your recent meeting with the 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  

 

If the question does not apply to your organisation or you have no opinion, please 

score 0.    

 

1.  To what extent does the Overview and Scrutiny Committee provide you with 

sufficient information about its aims and membership? 

N/A or 
No 

opinion 

Not at all   About 
average 

  Very 
much 

 
 

       

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

 

2.  To what extent were you able to speak freely about the work of your 

organisation? 

Very 
much 

  About 
average 

  Not at all N/A or 
No 

opinion 

 
 

       

7 6 5 4 3 2 1 0 

 

Page 19



2 
 

 

3.  To what extent was there a useful exchange of views about the needs of the 

community? 

N/A or 
No 

opinion 

Not at all   About 
average 

  Very 
much 

 
 

       

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

 

4.  How well did you feel that the Committee understands the work of your 

organisation? 

Very 
much 

  About 
average 

  Not at all N/A or 
No 

opinion 

 
 

       

7 6 5 4 3 2 1 0 

 

5.  To what extent did your meeting with the Committee help you to think differently 

about the work of your organisation? 

N/A or 
No 

opinion 

Not at all   About 
average 

  Very 
much 

 
 

       

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

 

6.  To what extent do your meetings with the Committee help to ensure value for 

money for the public and/or the Council? 

Very 
much 

  About 
average 

  Not at all N/A or 
No 

opinion 

 
 

       

7 6 5 4 3 2 1 0 

 

7.  To what extent does the Committee communicate with you about their 

recommendations and actions following your presentations? 

N/A or 
No 

opinion 

Not at all   About 
average 

  Very 
much 

 
 

       

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

 

Page 20



3 
 

8.  To what extent do you think that your organisation has a good working 

relationship with the Committee? 

Very 
much 

  About 
average 

  Not at all N/A or 
No 

opinion 

 
 

       

7 6 5 4 3 2 1 0 

 

9.  If it would be helpful for your organisation to have more or better contact with the 

Council, how might this be achieved? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Please return your completed questionnaire to:  

Mary Richards, Democratic Services Officer, Torridge District Council. 

Mary.Richards@Torridge.gov.uk.  Tel:  01237 428 705. 

Riverbank House, Bideford, Devon EX39 2QG 

 

If you require the questionnaire in a digital or alternative format, please contact: 

Mary Richards, Democratic Services Officer, Torridge District Council. 

Mary.Richards@Torridge.gov.uk.  Tel:  01237 428 705. 

 

All information provided in this questionnaire is confidential to Torridge District 

Council and will be processed in accordance with the Council’s Data Management 

Policy.  

 

 

 

 

PT / SK / JH © Torridge District Council 2018 

Page 21

mailto:Mary.Richards@Torridge.gov.uk
mailto:Mary.Richards@Torridge.gov.uk


 EXTERNAL OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE – FORWARD PLAN 2020/2021 
 

Cycle 1 
10 June 2020 

2pm 

Cycle 2 
22 July 2020 

10am 

Cycle 3 
2 Sept. 2020 

2pm 

Cycle 4 
14 Oct. 2020 

6pm 
 

EXTRAORDINARY 
18 November 2020 

2.00pm 

Cycle 5 
25 Nov 2020 

2pm 

Cycle 6 
20 Jan 2021 

6pm 

Cycle 7 
10 March 2021 

2pm 

Cycle 8 
28 April 2021 

6pm 

Annual Report 
 
Review of partner 
evaluation form 
 
CAB (SK) 
 
NHS consultation 
Public Health 
England, Suzanne 
Tracey, James 
Brent, Dr John 
Wormsley & Mr 
John Finn 
 
(ALL ABOVE 
ITEMS FROM 
PREVIOUS 
CANCELLED 
MEETINGS) 
 
AONB 
North Devon 
Biosphere 
Environment 
Agency 
 
S106 

Annual Report 
 

Forward Plan 

Play Strategy – 
meeting to be 

dedicated to this 
item only 

 Play Strategy – 
revised draft 

Community Safety 
Partnership – Joint 
meeting with NDC 

 Westward Housing  

STANDING ITEMS 

 
  

Community Safety 
Partnership 

    
 

 

UPCOMING ITEMS FOR FORWARD PLAN  

Prosperous and Sustainable Economy 
 

Sectors 
Agriculture & Fisheries – NFU / support organisations 
The economy (national / local) 
Education – to be broken down into smaller segments 
Employment (NEETS, Petroc) / Working with young people / apprenticeships 
Housing (first time home buyers, planning policy, social housing, homelessness) 
Organisations 
Bideford Chamber of Commerce 
North Devon+/Leader5 
Infrastructure 
Empty buildings 
Industrial Units and local economy 
Transport (buses, Link Road) 

Stronger, Safer, Healthier Communities  
 

Concerns 
Ambulance cover, hospital beds, healthcare providers 
Ambulance response times in relation to downgrading to Category 2 of serious conditions such as 
stroke and chest pain (from Bideford / Northam AAG) 
Fuel poverty 
Pharmacies 
Resourcing of community policing including PCSOs 
Staffing at North Devon Hospital 
Organisations 
Burton Art Gallery 
CAB 
Healthwatch 
Leisure Services (1610):  Joint T&F update and separate scrutiny by External  

P
age 22

A
genda Item

 11



Suzanne Tracey – North Devon Healthcare Trust 
TTVS 

Quality Environment 
 

Concerns 
Housing developments and water run off 
Overflow issues at Appledore / Westward Ho 
Surface water draining / Flooding 
Water Quality – Sewerage 
Organisations 
AONB / Biosphere 
Environment Agency and Devon County Council (surface water draining / flooding) 
Southwest Water (overflow issues and Appledore / Westward Ho)  

Effective and Customer Focused Council  
 
Mr Topham:  Liaison with external bodies / Partner Evaluation Form for 12 month review. 
 

  
 

P
age 23


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	4 Action List
	9 Review of Partner Evaluation Form
	External OSC_Partner evaluation form_FINAL VERSION_15.2.18

	11 Consideration of the Forward Plan

